



42nd EU GridPMA

**January 22-24, 2018
Prague, CZ**

Welcome to Prague!

cesnet

■■■■■■



Presentations and materials

- Videoconferencing details
<https://www.eugridpma.org/video>
- Upload materials to the agenda at
<http://www.eugridpma.org/agenda/42>
(click 'manage' to upload materials)
- May 2018: thanks to Ingrid – we go to Karlsruhe!
- September 2018: volunteers sought



Monday 25 13:00— 17:30

- 13.00 Welcome from local host, agenda, minutes last meeting, note taker, introductions
- 13.15 APGridPMA update: developments in the Asia Pacific region (Eric Yen, tbc.)
- 13.35 TAGPMA - issues and developments from the Americas (Derek Simmel)
- 14.00 OI DC Fed II – use cases from the relying parties: ELIXIR & Life Sciences AAI (Michal Prochazka)
- 14.30 OI DC Fed II – use cases from the relying parties: CILogon developments (Jim Basney)
- 15.00 *Tea*
- 15.30 OI DC Fed III – use cases from the relying parties: behind EGI Check-In (Nicolas Liampotis)
- 15.50 OI DC Fed IV – OI DC fed recommendations in AARC and GN^{*-*} activities (Davide Vagheti)
- 16.10 OI DC Fed V – use cases from the relying parties: WaTTS (Marcus Hardt)
- 16.30 OI DC Fed VI – technology: the OI DC Fed tooling and practical RP pilot work (all)

Tomorrow

- 09.15 Report-out from the self-audit review & status of suspended authorities (Cosmin Nistor)
<https://wiki.eugridpma.org/Members/SelfAuditStatus>
- 09.30 CA Update II: MAGrid self-audit results (Bouchra Rahim)
- 10.00 Community engagement through extending RP membership (all)
- 10.30 AA Operations and Trusted Credential Store Guidelines: targeting implementation and documentation (all)
- 11.00 *Coffee*
- 11.30 Snctfi: the Scalable Negotiator for a Community Trust Framework in Federated Infrastructures (Dave Kelsey)
- 12.00 Policy Development Kit discussion (Dave Kelsey, AARC)
- 12.30 *Lunch*
- 14.00 Policy Development Kit discussion (Dave Kelsey AARC)
- 15.00 Policy Development Kit: Acceptable Use Policies (Ian Neilson, AARC)
- 15.30 *Tea*
- 16.00 Assurance in different technologies: mapping NST 800-63v3 (Scott Rea, DarkMatter)
- 16.30 Assurance Assessment Matrix: review and editing (DavidG, all)
- 17.25 Next PMA meeting Jan 2018

17.30 *End*

Wednesday

- 09.30 CA Update II: Grid-FR updates (Marc, tbc)
- 10.00 CA Update III: Governance changes to RCauth.eu (DavidG)
- 10.30 CA Update IV: GermanGrid CA (Ingrid Schaeffner)
- 11.00 *Coffee*
- 11.30 Jens' Soapbox (Jens Jensen)
- 12.30 *End*



Upcoming events

<i>FIM4R and TIIME, Vienna</i>	<i>5 – 8 Feb 2018</i>
<i>WISE, Abingdon</i>	<i>26 - 28 Feb</i>
<i>APGridPMA, Taipei</i>	<i>19 March</i>
<i>ISGC, Taipei</i>	<i>20 - 23 March</i>
<i>AARC AHM, Athens</i>	<i>10 - 12 April</i>
<i>EOSC-HUB kick-off, Malaga</i>	<i>16 - 20 April</i>
<i>I2 GS & REFEDS, San Diego</i>	<i>6 – 9 May</i>
EUGridPMA 42	May 2018
<i>TNC18 & REFEDS, Trondheim</i>	<i>10-14 June</i>
<i>PEARC18, Pittsburg</i>	<i>22-26? June</i>
<i>I2 TechEx & REFEDS, Orlando</i>	<i>14-18 Oct</i>

